

Tennessee Regional Library System
Reference Resource Center

Search Engines

Art/Museums	Genealogy	Maps/Atlases
Bible	Government/Taxes	Movies/Television
Books/Literature	Grants	Music
Business/Small Business	Health/Medical	People/Biographies
Cars/Trucks/Vans	Home/Cooking/Gardening	Retirees
Computers/Internet/Software	Investments	Sports/Recreation
Consumer Information	Law/Legal	Tennessee
Dictionaries/Encyclopedias/Almanacs	Magazines/Newspapers	Travel
Education		Weather
Library Catalogs	Public Library Homepages	Other Library Reference Sites

Search Engines

<u>AltaVista</u>	<u>www.altavista.com</u>
<u>Ask</u>	<u>www.ask.com</u>
<u>Dogpile</u>	<u>www.dogpile.com</u>
<u>Excite</u>	<u>www.excite.com</u>
<u>Google</u>	<u>www.google.com</u>
<u>Hotbot</u>	<u>www.hotbot.com</u>
<u>Mamma.com</u>	<u>www.mamma.com</u>
<u>MetaCrawler</u>	<u>www.metacrawler.com</u>
<u>Wisenut</u>	<u>www.wisenut.com</u>
<u>Yahoo</u>	<u>www.yahoo.com</u>

Art/Museums

<u>National Gallery of Art</u>	<u>www.nga.gov</u>
<u>Metropolitan Museum of Art</u>	<u>www.metmuseum.org</u>
<u>Museum of Modern Art</u>	<u>http://moma.org</u>
<u>Smithsonian Institution</u>	<u>www.si.edu</u>
<u>Getty Research tools</u>	<u>www.getty.edu/research/conducting_research</u>
<u>Museum Sites Online</u>	<u>www.mcn.edu/resources/index.asp?subkey=81</u>
<u>Art History Resources on the Web</u>	<u>http://witcombe.sbc.edu/ARTHLinks.html</u>
<u>Library of Congress American Memory</u>	
<u>http://memory.loc.gov/ammem/index.html</u>	

Bible/Religion

<u>All-in-One Biblical Resources</u>	<u>www.ntgateway.com/multibib</u>
<u>Bible Gateway</u>	<u>www.biblegateway.com</u>
<u>Digital Librarian's Religion/Philosophy resources</u>	<u>www.digital-librarian.com/religion.html</u>

Books/Literature

<u>New York Public Library Reader's Advisory links</u>	<u>www.nypl.org/branch/books</u>
<u>Bartleby</u>	<u>www.bartleby.com</u>
<u>Book TV on CSPAN</u>	<u>www.booktv.org</u>
<u>Booklist</u>	<u>www.booklistonline.com</u>
<u>New York Times Book Review</u>	<u>www.nytimes.com/pages/books/review/index.html</u>
<u>Project Gutenberg</u>	<u>www.gutenberg.org/wiki/Main_Page</u>
<u>Bookwire</u>	<u>www.bookwire.com</u>
<u>BookSpot</u>	<u>www.bookspot.com</u>
<u>BookPage</u>	<u>www.bookpage.com</u>
<u>Page-By-Page Books</u>	<u>www.pagebypagebooks.com</u>

Business/Small Business

Better Business Bureau www.bbb.org
BigBook Directory (now Superpages) www.superpages.com
Securities and Exchange Commission www.sec.gov
Thomas Register of American Manufacturers www.thomasnet.com
U.S. Consumer Gateway www.consumer.gov
Yellow Pages www.yellowpages.com

Investments

Hoover's Online www.hoovers.com/free
Morningstar.com www.morningstar.com
NASDAQ Stock Market www.nasdaq.com
New York Stock Exchange www.nyse.com
Value Line www.valueline.com

Small Business

U.S. Small Business Administration www.sba.gov
Business.gov www.business.gov

Cars/Trucks/Vans

CarFax www.carfax.com
MSN Autos Consumer Reports http://autos.msn.com/home/consumer_reports.aspx
Edmund's New/Used Car Book
www.edmunds.com/?mktcat=edmunds&kw=edmunds+car+new&mktid=ga242109search
Kelley Blue Book www.kbb.com
Vehicle Recalls www.recalls.gov/nhtsa.html

Computers/Internet/Software

Online Training/Manuals/Guides

Internet Beginner's Guides & Tutorials www.refdesk.com/factbeg.html
Help-Site guides <http://help-site.com>
Howstuffworks/Computers & Internet <http://computer.howstuffworks.com>
WebJunction's Online Courses <http://webjunction.org/do/Navigation?category=442>

Purchasing

Consumer Reports Home Computing Guide
www.consumerreports.org/cro/electronics-computers/index.htm
C/Net Computer ratings <http://reviews.cnet.com>
Tennessee State Government Computer contracts (?)

Security Issues

Symantec Security Response www.symantec.com/security_response/index.jsp
CERT Advisories www.cert.org/advisories
HoaxBusters <http://hoaxbusters.ciac.org>
Virus Hoaxes <http://vil.mcafee.com/hoax.asp>
U.S. DOE-Computer Incident Advisory Capability Website
<http://www.ciac.org/ciac/index.html>

Software

Download.com www.download.com
Shareware www.shareware.com
MS Windows Update site www.microsoft.com/windows/default.mspx
MS Windows Support site <http://support.microsoft.com/gp/assistsupport>

Tech Support sites

TechNet Online <http://technet.microsoft.com/en-us/default.aspx>
TechRepublic <http://techrepublic.com.com>
ITtoolbox www.ittoolbox.com
Microsoft Help and Support <http://support.microsoft.com>
PAComputing <http://pacomputing.webjunction.org/do/Home>
Staying Connected Toolkit <http://pacomputing.webjunction.org/do/Home>
TechSoup www.techsoup.org
WebJunction www.webjunction.org

Tools

MS-DOS help and commands www.computerhope.com/msdos.htm
TechEncyclopedia www.techweb.com/encyclopedia
Webopedia www.webopedia.com

Consumer Information

Annual Credit Reports <https://www.annualcreditreport.com/cra/index.jsp>
Buyer Beware List (State of Tennessee)
<http://www.state.tn.us/consumer/buyersBewareList.html>
Consumer World www.consumerworld.org
Federal Citizen Information Center <http://www.pueblo.gsa.gov>
Federal Trade Commission Consumer Protection www.ftc.gov/ftc/consumer.htm
FirstGov for Consumers www.consumer.gov
Identity Theft Protection www.ftc.gov/bcp/edu/microsites/idtheft

Dictionaries/Encyclopedias/Almanacs

Bartleby www.bartleby.com/reference
Acronym Finder www.acronymfinder.com
FactMonster (for kids) www.factmonster.com
Infoplease www.infoplease.com
YourDictionary.com www.yourdictionary.com

Education

AskERIC www.eric.ed.gov
Education in Tennessee www.tennesseeanytime.org/education.html
Colleges/Universities in Tennessee
www.state.tn.us/thec/2004web/division_pages/institution_pages/institutions.html

Genealogy

Cyndi's List of Genealogy sites www.cyndislist.com
Geni www.geni.com
FamilySearch www.familysearch.org
National Genealogy Society – genealogy links www.ngsgenealogy.org
TNGenWeb www.tngenweb.org
Treasure Maps – the How-To Genealogy Site www.amberskyline.com/treasuremaps

Government/Taxes

Federal Bureau of Investigation www.fbi.gov
FirstGov www.firstgov.gov
Institute of Museum and Library Services (Federal) www.ims.gov
Internal Revenue Service www.irs.gov
IRS Tax Forms www.irs.gov/formspubs
Library of Congress www.loc.gov/index.html
National Association of Counties (NACo) www.naco.org
State and Local Governments on the Net www.statelocalgov.net/index.cfm

Tennessee Blue Book www.state.tn.us/sos/bluebook
Tennessee Code Annotated
<http://michie.lexisnexis.com/tennessee/lpext.dll?f=templates&fn=main-h.htm&cp=>
Tennessee Government main web site www.tennessee.gov
Tennessee General Assembly www.legislature.state.tn.us
Tennessee State Library & Archives www.tennessee.gov/tsla
U.S. Census Bureau www.census.gov
U.S. House of Representatives www.house.gov
U.S. Postal Service www.usps.com
U.S. Senate www.senate.gov
U.S. Zip Codes <http://zip4.usps.com/zip4/welcome.jsp>
UT County Technical Assistance Service (CTAS)
<http://ctas-notes.ips.utk.edu/public/web/ctas.nsf/FrontPage?readform>
UT Municipal Technical Assistance Service (MTAS)
www.mtas.utk.edu/public/web.nsf/search/Home?Opendocument

Grants

Carnegie Corporation www.carnegie.org
Foundation Center <http://foundationcenter.org>
GrantsNet
<http://sciencecareers.sciencemag.org/funding?CFID=571526&CFTOKEN=87504328>
Internet Resources for Non-Profit Organizations
<http://grants.library.wisc.edu/organizations/internetgeneral.html>
Macarthur Foundation
<http://www.macfound.org/site/c.lkLXJ8MQKrH/b.855229/k.CC2B/Home.htm>

Health/Medical

ADAM Medical Encyclopedia www.nlm.nih.gov/medlineplus/encyclopedia.html
American Medical Association (AMA) – Doctor Finder
<http://webapps.ama-assn.org/doctorfinder/home.html>
CAPHIS Consumer: Health Web sites You Can Trust
<http://caphis.mlanet.org/consumer/>
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) <http://www.cdc.gov/>
Drug Information – Medline Plus
www.nlm.nih.gov/medlineplus/druginformation.html
HealthWeb <http://healthweb.org/>
KidsHealth www.kidshealth.org
Mayo Clinic www.mayoclinic.com
Medline Plus <http://medlineplus.gov>
Medical Dictionary – Medline Plus
www.nlm.nih.gov/medlineplus/mplusdictionary.html
MedTerms Dictionary www.medterms.com/script/main/hp.asp
The Merck Manual www.merck.com/mmpe/index.html
OncoLink for Cancer Patients www.oncolink.upenn.edu
PDR.net for Consumers (subscription only)
RxList Internet Drug Index (way too commercial)

Home/Cooking/Gardening

Child & Family Webguide www.cfw.tufts.edu
Home Improvement Encyclopedia – BH&G www.bhq.com/bhq/category.jhtml?catref=cat10002
FamilyEducation www.familyeducation.com/home
FoodNetwork www.foodnetwork.com
GardenWeb www.gardenweb.com
How to Clean Anything www.howtocleananything.com
RecipeSource www.recipesource.com

Law/Legal

Code of Federal Regulations www.gpoaccess.gov/cfr
Federal Register www.gpoaccess.gov/fr
FindLaw www.findlaw.com
Legal Dictionary <http://dictionary.law.com>
Supreme Court of the United States www.supremecourtus.gov
Tennessee Court System www.tsc.state.tn.us
U.S. Code www.gpoaccess.gov/uscode

Magazines/Newspapers

Library of Congress News & Periodical Resource List www.loc.gov/rr/news/lists.html
NewsLink <http://newslink.org>
OnlineNewspapers www.onlinenewspapers.com
PubList www.publist.com (Site under construction)

Maps/Atlases

MapQuest www.mapquest.com
Tennessee Maps (TN Dept. of Transportation) www.tdot.state.tn.us/maps.htm
National Atlas of the United States www.nationalatlas.gov
Google Earth <http://earth.google.com>
U.S. Census Bureau Maps www.census.gov/geo/www/maps

Movies/Television

American Television stations listing www.globalcomputing.com/TVContent.htm
E Online www.eonline.com
Internet Broadway Database www.ibdb.com
Internet Movie Database www.imdb.com
Playbill www.playbill.com
TV Guide www.tvguide.com
Encyclopedia of Television www.museum.tv/archives/etv
Based on the Book www.mcpl.lib.mo.us/readers/movies

Music

All Music Guide www.allmusic.com
Music Resources on the World Wide Web (Yale University)
www.library.yale.edu/musiclib/webres.htm

People/Biographies

Any Who Search Engine www.anywho.com
Biography.com – search index www.biography.com/search/index.jsp
Dead People server <http://dpsinfo.com/dps>
Switchboard <http://wap.switchboard.com/xhtml/index.asp>
WhoWhere? People search www.whowhere.com
Yahoo People search <http://people.yahoo.com>

Retirees

AARP www.aarp.org
Elderhostel www.elderhostel.org/default.asp
First.gov for Seniors www.usa.gov/Topics/Seniors.shtml
Medicare www.medicare.gov
Social Security Online www.ssa.gov

Sports/Recreation

BBC Sports <http://news.bbc.co.uk/sport>
ABC/ESPN Sports <http://news.bbc.co.uk/sport>

CBS Sportsline <http://cbs.sportsline.com>
CNN Sports Illustrated <http://sportsillustrated.cnn.com/?cnn=yes>
Fox Sports <http://msn.foxsports.com>
Olympic Games www.olympic.org/uk/games/index_uk.asp
Recreation.Gov www.recreation.gov
Tennessee Parks and Recreation www.tennessee.gov/environment/parks
Tennessee Tourism <http://www.tennesseeanyttime.org/travel/tourism.html>

Tennessee

Census 2000 - Tennessee <http://www.library.vanderbilt.edu/romans/census/centenn.html>
<http://www.library.vanderbilt.edu/romans/census/centenn.html> - Univ. of TN
Project Diane www.mtsu.edu/~itconf/proceed98/ljohnson.html
Tennessee government - departments and agencies
www.tennesseeanyttime.org/government/agencies.html
Tennessee Homepage <http://www.tennessee.gov>
Tennessee Public Library Directory <http://state.tn.us/tsla/pld/index.jsp>
Tennessee Public Library Catalog <http://tenn-agent.autographics.com/agent/login.asp?cid=TENN&lid=f1r1&mode=g>
TeVATennessee Virtual Archive <http://tsla-teva.state.tn.us>

Travel

FAA Real-Time Airport Status Page www.fly.faa.gov/flyfaa/usmap.jsp
FlightArrivals.com www.flightarrivals.com/cgi-bin/WebObjects/Flights
Recreation.Gov www.recreation.gov
Tennessee Travel and Recreation www.tennesseeanyttime.org/travel/index.html
U.S. State Department - International Travel <http://travel.state.gov>
World FactBook (published by CIA)
<https://www.cia.gov/library/publications/the-world-factbook/index.html>

Weather

Historical Weather Database
<http://www.washingtonpost.com/wp-srv/weather/historical/historical.htm>
National Hurricane Center <http://www.nhc.noaa.gov>
National Weather Service <http://www.nws.noaa.gov>
Road Conditions - Tennessee <http://ww2.tdot.state.tn.us/tsw/asp/smartmap.asp>
Weather Channel <http://www.weather.com>

Library Catalogs

Library Catalogs on the Web (LibDex) <http://libdex.com>
Tennessee Public Library Catalog
<http://tennagent.autographics.com/agent/login.asp?cid=TENN&lid=TNS&mode=g>

Public Library Homepages

LibDex <http://www.libdex.com>
LibWeb <http://lists.webjunction.org/libweb>
Tennessee Public Library Directory <http://state.tn.us/tsla/pld/index.jsp>

Other Library Reference Sites

Digital Librarian <http://www.digital-librarian.com>
Internet Public Library Ready Reference <http://www.ipl.org/div/subject/browse/ref00.00.00>
LibrarySpot <http://www.libraryspot.com>
RefDesk.com <http://refdesk.com>
Tennessee Electronic Library (TEL) <http://access.gale.com/tel2>
Librarians Internet Index www.lii.org
WWW Virtual Library <http://vlib.org>